Sandra Castro

Registered Nurse

West Covina, CA -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Sandra-Castro/8fb71575b6c15ec4</u>

Dedicated Registered Nurse with over nine years experience in the adult and geriatric acute care setting.

Registered Nurse License-Californa ACLS/BLS Knowledge of Meditech, Windows

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Critical Care RN

Citrus Valley Health Partners - Covina, CA March 2018 to Present

Provide comprehensive nursing care to patients in the surgical ICU.

RN II TELEMETRY

Citrus Valley Health Partners - Covina, CA October 2017 to May 2018

Provided patient care for patients before and after cardiac and peripheral diagnostic procedures, and myocardial screening. Developed, implemented, and updated individualized nursing care plans and reported pertinent observations and patient reactions.

RN Palliative Care

Citrus Valley Health Partners - Covina, CA August 2016 to October 2017

Performed comprehensive assessment of patients. Provided professional guidance to patients and patient's families. Collaborated with health care team. Educated and counseled patient and patient's families regarding chronic illness or terminal conditions. Coordinated and facilitated Palliative Care family meetings. Educated patients, patient family, hospital staff on POLST and Advanced Directives.

Labor and Delivery RN

Labor - West Covina, CA October 2014 to August 2016

Provide medical care and treatment for low and high risk obstetrical patients during antepartum, labor, and postpartum care

- Coordinate medical care with physicians and nursing staff
- Administer stipulated emergency measures when necessary

- Assess fetal and maternal condition and communicate clinical changes to physician
- Provide education to pregnant and/or postpartum patients and their families
- Circulate in the OR for cesarean sections and or other gynecological procedures

Oncology RN, Citrus Valley Health Partners

Medical - Covina, CA August 2011 to August 2014

Collaborated with physicians and nursing staff to ensure plan of care aligned with patient needs in a medical-surgical/oncology unit. Served as preceptor for new hires and nursing students; provided support, guidance and assistance as needed.

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Azusa Pacific University - Azusa, CA August 2017 to August 2019

ADN in NURSING

Mount San Antonio College - Walnut, CA 2008 to 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: November 2020

State: CA

Skills

- IV Therapy (8 years)
- Documentation (10+ years)
- Kronos (8 years)
- Medical Terminology (8 years)
- Critical Care (1 year)
- RN (8 years)
- Medical Surgical (3 years)
- Med Surg (3 years)
- Organizational Skills (10+ years)
- Telemetry (Less than 1 year)
- Staff Nurse
- Hospital
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration

- Meeting Facilitation
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

July 2019

ACLS

November 2019

Registered Nurse (RN)

November 2018 to November 2020

BLS, ACLS